THE SCORE

Football

Continued from Page 32

their best-ever finish.

And the Guam High Panthers are returning a flock of talent, including junior quarterback Aaron Johnson, fleet-footed receiver Ben Harris and the deceptive speedster Cam Brantley out of the backfield.

Football games will continue every Friday and Saturday through the first week of May, with semifinals scheduled for May 12 and the championship game on May 20.

Pacific Daily News reporter Jojo Santo Tomas covers sports and food. Email him at jsantotoma@guampdn.com.

The Guam Board of Examiners for Pharmacy Regular Board Meeting Thursday, March 16, 2023 at 7:30 AM. Join Zoom Meeting: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/871602 19602?pwd=amRoZmFoWnVBMVZ waXlkN01qckQvdz09 Meeting ID: 871 6021 9602 Passcode: 317858 Meeting Agenda: Call to Order: (a) Roll Call (b) Confirmation of Public Notice.

- II Approval of Agenda:III Review and Approval of Minutes:
- Minutes of February 16, 2023 IV HPLO Administrator's Report
- V Complaint(s): (a) GBEP-CO-16-01
- VI Old Business:
 (a) Pharmacies/Facilities/ Wholesales (b) Renewals
 (c) Updates to Applications
 (d) Immunization Bills & Rules
 (e) Board Inspection Forms
 (f) Proposed Update to Laws
- VII New Business:
 (a) Pharmacist by Endorsement
 (b) Pharmacy Technicians
 (c) Pharmacy Interns
 (d) Pharmacies/Facilities/
 Wholesales (e) Renewals
 (f) Collaborative Practice
 Agreement (g) Public Law
 117-333 (h) NRT Distribution
 into Guam (i) Wholesale
 Distribution to Military Bases
- VIII Announcement:

 (a) The Guam Board of Examiners for Pharmacy Regular Session Meeting is scheduled for April 20, 2023 at 7:30a.m.
 IX Adjournment:

To view the names of the applicants being considered go to <u>https://guamhplo.org/gbep</u> LIVE Streaming link http://facebook.com/HPLOGuam This advertisement was paid for by DPHSS/Health Professional

by DPHSS/Health Professional Licensing Office-Local Funds For more information, please contact the Board office at 735-7404/10 thru 12. Persons needing telecommunication device for the Hearing/Speech Impaired (TDD) may contact 475-8339.



NEWS

PDN FILE PHOTO

George Washington running back Sage Castro (10) is pursued by the Father Dueñas Friars' defense during their ISA 2021 High School Football matchup at the GW High School Field in Mangilao on Nov. 5, 2021.

^t All-Island

Continued from Page 32

three-tenths of a second in strike range.

In the 200-meter sprint, Lakena Gallardo of Guam High and Olivia Haddock of George Washington are the only two sprinters with entry times under 28 seconds, and there are four others under 29 seconds.

Gallardo and Haddock are also neck and neck in the 400-meter run and in the 800-meter run, GW's Gwenizah Barcinas still has the fastest qualifying time at 2 minutes, 42.74 seconds. While Guam High's Kiera Paz is still among the top three in the 800-meter, she is well ahead of the back in the distance races, the 1,500- and 3,000-meter runs.

Castro still owns the fastest qualifying times in both hurdle races, and Guam High and Simon Sanchez are 1-2 in the 4x400 relay, and Guam High has two combinations of sprinters under 54 seconds in the 4x100 meter relay.

Boys division

In the boys division, Guam High's Aaron Johnson is still the fastest high school athlete on Guam until proven otherwise.

He and Dean Masnayon from Tiyan High are the only two under 12 seconds in the 100-meter, and Johnson is well ahead of the field in the 200- and 400-meter runs going into the All-Island.

JFK's Hugh Kent is still lengths and laps ahead of the field in distance events, and Guam High still has the fastest qualifying times in the relays.

Jhavin Maniebo of Southern High School enters All-Island with the best shot put and second-best discus throw, and JFK's distance runner Isaac Valdez is the only qualifier past 37 meters.

John's leap in the long jump is more than a half-meter past Masnayon's best qualifying long jump, and FD's Dylan Francisco is his school's best chance for a top podium finish in the triple jump.

The public is invited to of the All-Island meet, set for 5 today only at the JFK track. A nominal admission fee

is charged. Pacific Daily News reporter Jojo Santo Tomas covers sports and food. Email him at jsantotoma@ guampdn.com.